ATHENS VILLAGE BOARD MEETING MINUTES
June 26, 2019

Pledge to the Flag

Present: Mayor Stephan Bradicich, Trustee Gail Lasher, Trustee Amy Serrago, and
Trustee Robbie Scott. Absent: Trustee Dr. Joshua Lipsman

Public Hearing: The Mayor read the notice that was published in the newspaper
announcing the public hearing for tonight on repealing local law #3 which provided an
override of the tax cap for the fiscal year June 1, 2019 to May 31, 2020.

There was no public comment.

A RESOLUTION to repeal local law #3 was made by Trustee Gail Lasher, seconded by
Trustee Amy Serrago and all were in favor.

CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING

The regular board meeting was then opened
PUBLIC:

1. Mr. Walsh-Concern on Constantine Court

William Walsh was present to speak about an issue on Constantine Court. He said he has
been living on Constantine Court for 2 years and the Green House has a south wall
collapsed with water in the basement, which is a hazard for children, and the grass has
not been cut. He wanted to know who handles this problem. The board said it was code
enforcements job. Mr, Walsh also stated the Brown house across the street has been
vacant and it too has high grass and water in the basement. He said that in April someone
was there to pump out the basement and at some point they came and cut half the grass.

Mayor Bradicich said that a violation was written on the green house and he had been
speaking to code enforcement on a number of issues.
Mayor Bradicich said that we would get the grass cut.

Mr. Walsh said that the village code enforcement needs to show and get this done. House
on Union Street should be condemned it needs to come down.

Mayor Bradicich said there is a process.
Mr. Walsh said on 385 there are mansions being built—what about Constantine Court?

Why wasn’t this taken care of 2 years ago?
If Athens doesn’t have a mower the town has a new one get one from them.




Mayor Bradicich said that it can take up to 6 months to see if owner does anything. As
Mr. Walsh questioned why a complaint was made 2 years ago and nothing had been
done,(the green house)

2. Bruce Pruiksma-Speeding

Bruce Pruiksma was present to speak about the speeding issue. He said he had a few
more things to add from the last time he was present. He had a request to lower the speed,
which he said Peter had given him all the requests that were made. He said he was very
upset because you said you had no notices. Peter said all the requests went to DOT. He
said that Peter also sent him a series of communications with something to do on Second
Street. He said it’s insane that people do 40mph.

Trustee Serrago said that Second Street is out of control lately.

Mr. Pruiksma said that there was a response back to Peter on the letter addressing the
issue for Murderers Creek on North and there was one complaint south by the lighthouse
where they start to go 55. Mr. Pruiksma handed out copies for everyone.

Mayor Bradicich said he spoke with Rob and he is addressing the concerns going south to
Catskill.

Mr. Pruiksma said that everyone needs fo work together on this Rob, Ed Bloomer
everyone. That is the problem no one wants to work together. Gene Hatton who passed
away was the Greene County Legislator and had letters on all this, letters from people
from the south and north of me and I know Ed Bloomer is a big time safety guy. We gotta
get together to make something happen. | am very concerned that you say no letters were
sent.

Trustee Lasher said that she could answer one question and that is that the board was
never given copies of what Peter gave to DOT.

Mr. Pruiksma said that the man meant well on this and why nothing is coming from
DOT. I am doing this because I’'m trying to improve that guality of living in this village
and this town. I am not just concerned with what 1s going on in front of my house. There
is a speeding problem in this County Greg Seeley has said he has had it with trying to do
something about it. We hardly ever see the Athens Police. It isn’t just me and the house
to the south there are other residents like River Road we all pay taxes, but where is the
Athens Police Department?

Mayor Bradicich said we are very limited (inaudible)

Mr. Pruiksma said he has seen the budget and he knows there is not a lot of money but
we have police cars and a chief of police and we need to do it right

Mayor Bradicich said the surveys came back and it is a low risk for speeding in that area.




Mr. Pruiksma said that 13 miles over the speed limit is not good.

Trustee Serrago said that lowering the speed limit is a start, but there is speeding on
Second Street to Schoharie as well. [ see one report from DOT here where they denied
lowering the speed limit. The biggest problem is enforcement and the red tape with DOT
and the county but first and foremost is enforcing.

Pruiksma said the least qualified drivers are the ones speeding. Always remember that .
I’'m not angry at anyone here. [ am angry at the situation. Back in the day you just didn’t
speed here. All I know is there is a real problem and I don’t want to see anyone hurt or
killed. There is a real problem pulling out of River Road.. One thing I did do is send DOT
a document that the signage 1s bad on 385. Ask Pete Alberti what it is like to pull a dump
truck loaded up the incline and make a left hand turn out of there. Its’ not just Athens
fatalities are up. It starts here in the Village of Athens, lets do something about it. Has
anything been done about someone getting a ticket and the town of Athens gets the
money.

Mayor Bradicich said we don’t maintain our own court system in the village any more.

Pruiksma asked why no one has discussed with town splitting fines 50\50 since we pay
for the cars. And everyone lives in Athens why are we not splitting.

Trustee Lasher said this is regulated by the state.

Pruiksma asked what is the sense in having a police department if they cannot write a
ticket.

Trustee Lasher said its regulated by the state
They can write tickets.

Trustee Scott said the State makes the laws it is not local

Pruiksma asked if anyone has changed this.

Trustee Scott said you would have to have legislation to pass

Prutksma said he wants to know why the Town doesn’t take over the operation of the cars
if we aren’t taking care of the problems on the roads it is stupid. We have texting,
speeding and no seatbelts.

Trustee Serrago said it is a problem in every municipality. Other than directing the police
to concentrating on areas such as sitting near your home [ don’t know what I can do

sitting in this seat right here. No one wants to see anyone get hurt or killed. Maybe direct
our police to monitor the situation in areas where they are needed more. Right now there



is a counter in front of my house on Second Street, they are always collecting data. I
don’t know what they do with it.

Mayor Bradicich said we can get the data when we do surveys it helps to set priorities,
our police force is small, they are here for music in the parks, the school, street festival.
Community day and the presence of public relations it’s not about speeding.

Pruiksma said I get that. Clean up the little stuff and the big stuff goes away.

Mayor Bradicich said [ don’t disagree with you. I think where you and I are disagreeing
is what constitutes (in audible)

Pruiksma said stop being liberal with the speeds and get Athens back to the way it was.
When these speeds are way up it’s because there is no fear of consequences for it that is
why it is going on. It endangers so many people. Im ready to do what Larry does, I'm
going to tape and put up on the Internet and show people doing 69 mph.

Peter knows about this subject he works it everyday. So does this guy (Trustee Scott)
why don’t you consult with Peter? Peter told me you have not contacted him and you
assured me you were going to. That is very disappointing to me.

Mayor Bradicich said I told you I was going to speak with Rob about this

Pruiksma said 1 told you, would you like me to speak with Peter and you said you were
going to yourself. I am completely serious about this subject. When Peter took office in
2017 there were a lot of accidents.

Mayor Bradicich said I understand I have data that the police kept that tell me that |
don’t have a problem and I don’t hear about it from anyone else. So I'm not saying I'm
not going to do anything I’m just trying to understand how I can justify (inaudible)

Pruiksma said let me respond to the one thing you said. The Athens Police Department
does not use radar correctly. 1 know it sounds ridiculous and I explained this 2 months
ago.

The village bears the cost of the cars and writes the tickets and the Town gets the money [
don’t think this is right.

We should be compensated just like the fire department the police car goes into the Town
sometimes. I saw this guy (trustee Scott) go down River Road, I don’t see it anymore
they don’t sit in my driveway any more, is it retaliation for bringing this stuff up?

Mayor Bradicich said it’s based on prioritization studies that were done.

Pruiksma said T just want to make it clear there is a problem. I don’t want to see anyone
killed or hurt. ’'m taking this serious Stephan I want to make this completely clear. M.
Styles is taping and putting this up so people watch. Another suggestion is a fundraiser to
help with this ’'m never a person to criticize and I have seen this in my travels, why not




signs as you enter the Village of Athens. Welcome to Athens mv law strictly enforced.
What would be wrong with that?

Mayor Bradicich said it’s a question of, is that the number one priority as we drive into
Athens? [ don’t know if it is.

Pruiksma said Speeding and all that is not a top priority?

Mayor Bradich said I didn’t say it wasn’t a high priority if that’s the one thing we are
going to put on a sign should that be it?

Pruiksma said I would why not? The drugs coming into this county are simply mind
boggling Stephan. Seeleys guys pull people over all day. The more cars pulled over the
better chance of keeping it form our children and veterans

Mayor Bradicidh said I hear you. [ don’t have an answer for you right now. I want to
get a safety committee going and put you on it and see where priorities need to be. [ don’t
mean to sound dismissive

Pruiksma you do

Mayor Bradicich said what [ want is to get some data, some information and some
understanding of what the priorities are from a safety stand point. I understand your
standpoint from in front of your home but Id like to get community wide how we

prioritize. I will try to put that safety committee together and get some information.

Pruiksma stated people are speeding all over but remember what I said the ones speeding
are the one least qualified to do so. I can prove that, that’s what makes it so scary. There
is even speeding on Constantine court. I know a guy that lives there.

Gene Hatton had it with the speeding on Howard Hall he has passed worked hard on
project at the end of Howard Hall Bloomer does not take speeding lightly and I believe
we need to get him and Rob Butler involved. [ love this village and 1 first moved here in
1957 I want safety and quality of life for everyone in this village. I am not doing this
specifically or solely for myself.

I am not angry at anyone here, [ am a little disappointed in you Stephan that you did not
follow through and talk to Peter, because he is a wealth of knowledge whether you like
him or not and talking to him would be beneficial. Ask him about pulling out of River
Road in a truck.

Everyone thanked Mr. Pruiksma for coming.

3.Kathy Jackson—Library




The library applied for multiple grants to make the library handicap accessible and one of
the grants was a matching funds grant. When the library was built there was money put
into an acct . There were CDs that Tal said the money is available to us.

Mayor Bradicich asked how much was there.

Kathy quoted an amount. The CDs came due last year.

(Inaudible)

We applied for the grant and were supposed to start construction 180 days after receiving
but we have not received the money yet. We have to use any money we have first and we
are waiting for the final approval from the planning board.

Mayor Bradicich doesn’t see any reason not to do a motion

Attorney Rappelyea said that was why a letter was written

A Motion to turn the CD account over to the library was offered by Trustee Lasher,
Seconded by Amy Serrago all were in favor .

Trustee Serrago asked Kathy Jackson about complaints she has received about the wifi
being left on and people using late at night. Amy wondered if it could be turned off ata
certain time

Kathy Jackson said it cannot be turned off the people that complained to the library were
told to call the police if people were disturbing others. People come in and use the
internet to apply for jobs etc. But it cannot be controlled as they provide a service 24/7
because of the needs.

Mayor Bradicich said the funds would be released once Mary Jo is notified

4, Tracey Ledder from Delaware Engineering

Mayor Bradicich stated a resolution will need to be passed. (Brown field Project)

Tracey Ledder said she would need a copy of this when it is in the paper, it can be sent as
a PDF

Mayor Bradicich said someone asked whether labeling a property a Brownfield impacts
their property

Tracey said it does but not labeling it a Brownfield does as well.




Mayor Bradicich spoke with MarkAlexander from Wappingers Falls it impacts 1 mile
.Then I spoke with Rene at the IDA and then got feedback from Vinnie Seeley as Catskill
has one from the railroad tracks all the way to the point . All of them speak very highly of
it. It helps get money for planning work, which Tracey and me can talk about in a minute.
(Inaudible phone ringing)

Tracey said one of the things to look at would be the scope of work that would be passed
that is part of the application. The nomination study requires this. You’ll be funded to do
this with the planning board, once designated as a BOA you will get more places to study
as well as what do you want the water front and mains street to look like. How are you
going to get there and prioritize and then you have access to do. Investors have to let the
bank know what the bank is funding. Some information has to be given to the bank
because their fear is foreclosing. With the BOA you can choose which ones you would
like to see developed. A lot of work and participation is involved and a consultant will
collect all of what is necessary. Need a lot of public participation in the study; part of the
application is the commitment. We don’t need to do a resolution tonight we can wait as
we go through the public comment period. Hopefully we get participation.

Mayor Bradicich asked if the public hearing was on July 10" and one would be at the
counter.

Tracey said it is 144 pages long. Tracey said Mary Jo would put this on the website as
well. The mapped area is required to have 25 percent of properties mapped.

Mayor Bradicich asked if there were any questions and he had the documentation there if
anyone wanted to take a look at it.

Tracey said the resolution that I sent to Mary Jo was changed to say go forward with it.
This is a requirement from the board to move ahead.

Mayor Bradicich read the resolution (see Attached)

BE IT RESOLVED The Village Board enters into an agreement with Delaware
Engineering to prepare Application for Brownfield Opportunity Study.

Offered by: Trustee Serrago
Seconded by: Trustee Gail Lasher
Record of Vote: All

Recorder went down and Trustee Serrago started recording from her phone—a bit
of this may have been missed

Trustee Bradicich- (inaudible) every road for what’s under the surface from a sewer
standpoint, a water standpoint, road surface standpoint, from a sideway standpoint they
mapped out every road.



Tracey- and a lot of villages didn’t have a lot of information
Yeah times getting short on the CFA for this year.

Tracy -okay so I guess we will be in touch getting ready for public comment
Mayor Bradicich thanked Tracey
Mayor Bradicich reviewed the facility use applications with the board

Mary Jo Wynne is looking to use Riverside Park on Sat and Mondays for pilates I'm sure
Mary Jo checked for any conflicts. Donations will be made to APAC.

A MOTON was made By Trustee Scott and seconded by Trustee Serrago and all were in
favor to allow the use of the park.

A permit to Peddle was submitted by the Cigar Depot, they have come a few times for
music in the park series.

A MOTION was made by trustee Lasher and seconded by Trustee Serrago, all were in
favor to give Cigar Depot a permit.

A MOTION was made Trustee Sertrgo and seconded by Trustee Scott; all were in favor
of approving the June 12, 2019 meeting minutes.

Stephan asked if there were any questions on the vouchers.

A MOTION was made by Trustee Lasher, seconded by Trustee Serrago and all were in
favor to approve payment of the vouchers as presented

General Fund — Abstract #1198, vouchers 9918859-9918892 in the amount of $26,622.90
Water Fund — Abstract #10452, vouchers 9918900-9918903 in the amount of $11,527.92
Sewer Fund — Abstract # 10434, vouchers 9918893-9918899 in the amount 0f$10,410.43
Correspondence

Board of Assessment Review

Mayor Bradicich asked Attorney Rappelyea if there was anything he needed to know on
this as this was the first he was seeing this today.



Trustee Serrago said it was for people that grieved their assessments and how they were
changed or if there was no change. The first page was letting us know when grievance
days are.

Mayor Bradicich asked if there were any questions on that.

Planning Board Secretary

Mayor Bradicich mentioned that the Planning Board must have 4 hours of required
training a year.

Trustee Serrago said that some have extra hours to put forward

Trustee Bradicich said that Maggie is all set , Bill, Carrie and Kurt. John Miller is the
only concern- Any Questions

Greene County Health Department
Attorney Rappelyea stated that this notice is the same as what others have received. The
Legislator passed a law for people to have vaccinations if enrolled they need proof.

If they don’t have it the Health Department can give for free.

Stephan asked does she have proof of the vaccinations, they can get free ~good idea, does
she have the paperwork to keep track of it all? Do we have all our counselors?

Trustee Scott said we have 6 returning and 4 new hires.

A Motion was made by Trustee Scott and seconded by Trustee Lasher all were in favor
to hire the recreation counselors.

Mayor Bradicich said that was all the business on the agenda.

Trustee Lasher said she would like to go over the complaints

Mayor Bradicich said some of these we had at the last meeting

1 Maple Lane, 385, and Constantine Court, notifications will need to be done but lets get
these done.

Mayor Bradicich told the clerk to let Code Enforcer Ragaini know

The village can do as they have a mower

Trustee Scott said they just got new blades on the mowers

Attorney Rappelyea said that he also received another complaint by mail over the Coons
property.



Trustee Scott told the board this property is on Schoharie Turnpike and is a retaining wall
between 2 properties that is falling and compromising Anthony Coons foundation and I
have a copy of the property map from Peter Alberti and it shows specifically its on the
neighbors property. It’s the first house on the right. Trustee Scott went over the map with
property line with the board. Trustee Scott said I think Coons got an attorney.

Attorney Rappelyea said yes he did.

Inaudible

Trustee Bradicich asked how far the foundation was from the wall.
Trustee Scott said probably 20 feet

Trustee Lasher asked if this would be the Villages responsibility?

Attorney Rappelyea said only if Code Enforcer Ragaini finds it to be a code violation, if
not it’s between the homeowners. I did say I would bring this to the boards attention.
Trustee Scott said that Peter Alberti had an aerial picture because Anthony Coons
brought to my attention a week ago, [ didn’t bring the aerial picture tonight. The wall sits
on the neighbor’s property, the map is from The Real Property Tax map it’s an official
document-the neighbors are probably going to be responsible for taking care of'it. I didn’t
tell him anything either way just said [ would bring it up.

Mayor Bradicich said he will talk to Mike Ragaini about this, this week.

Mayor Bradicich asked about the street light,

Trustee Scott said he talked to Marla about that today.

Trustee Serrago said I looked at it when I was walking the other day. Seems like the
streetlights are close together.

Trustee Scott said there is a dark pocket.

Trustee Lasher asked if this is the villages responsibility to make sure that everybody’s
house is lit or is the homeowners responsible to put an outside light on.

Attorney Rappelyea said it is not the villages responsibility.
Trustee Lasher asked if Mayor Bradicich remembers this issue being discussed.
Mayor Bradicich said no.

Trustee Scott said he was told a resolution was passed.




Clerk said [ believe there was a resolution passed because when I fist started MaryJo had
me call Central Hudson and I left 3 messages and a man returned 1 call and never
returned the rest.

Mayor Bradicich asked what was the resolution that was passed?

Clerk I will have to look it up

Trustee Lasher asked Attorney Rappelyea if Central Hudson could be forced.

Attorney Rappelyea said we can’t but we can contact them.

Trustee Serrago asked could we contact them about the new poles that left the streets a
mess?

Clerk do you want me to pull the old resolution this week?
Mayor Bradicich yes so that I can take a look at that.
Trustee Lasher said she doesn’t care if one goes up, but there is one on the corner

Trustee Serrago said there is one by Bernards house and there is one on the other side of
the street half way up I don’t know if Central Hudson will put it so close

Trustee Lasher said then you might have people complain that its too luminated.

Trustee Serrago said maybe get a porch light

Mayor Bradicich said for the clerk to send him the resolution and the contact info from
the past. He said he like to see the wording of the resolution. He then asked if there was a
rule on streetlights or spacing for the village?

Mayor Bradicich asked what the next complaint was

Trustee Lasher said Peckham

Mayor Bradicich said he needs to reach out to the manager——he asked the clerk if she
knew if Mary Jo had the manager’s number. He said he asked for it a few days ago

Trustee Serrago said on her walk around the village (too many talking at once)




Trustee Lasher said the next complaint was from Brud Miller

Trustee Serrago said he has a point about the hedges.

Mayor Bradicich asked where these are

Trustee Lasher said right by my house

Trustee Serrago said there are a few including my neighbor

Mayor Bradicich asked if the potholes were fixed at the municipal parking lot this week?
Trustee Serrago the parking sign-people park as long as they want?

Mayor Bradicich said the bank wants people to be able to get customers in and it not be
for for resident parking full time, which I can understand. We have to get the potholes
fixed, the 8 North Washington St hedges Mike should be able to talk to the homeowner
about and the 10 minute parking sign, I will talk to Brud about this I'm not inclined to do

anything about.

Mayor Bradicich asked if we keep track of the complaints on a Spreadsheet or
something?

Clerk said they are put into a book
Mayor Bradicich asked if a spreadsheet can be done
Clerk said she will speak to Mary Jo

Mayor Bradicich said he just wants a spreadsheet to know who took what action, to do
what and what the follow up is.

Clerk said okay and confirmed that she is telling mike about the mowing and the hedges.
Mayor Bradicich said yes please

Mayor bradicich asked Trustee Lasher if there was anything else?
Trustee Lasher said that the Street festival would like to put up the banner
Mayor Bradicich asked if a resolution needed to be made

Trustee Lasher said she didn’t think so. She did say she still hadn’t received the contract
for the police department so that it can be signed.




Mayor Bradicich asked if the 2% increase had been given
Trustee Lasher said {(inaudible) the second part had to go to the union guy. Other wise we
will get a crossed out one.

Mayor Bradicich said to CC him on the email and I will follow up, it’s going to hurt them
more than us. He then asked when do we do the uniform cleaning?

Trustee Lasher said they received it.

Mayor Bradicich said so we paid this.

Trustee Lasher said it was due on June 1"

Clerk said they received it a week late, but they received it.
Mayor Bradicich said Let’s get it documented so we get a date.

Trustee Lasher said the MJ is getting together paperwork for the police vehicle. And the
cars are backing up again at Dennis’s garage.

Mayor Bradicich said he spoke with Mike about that last week—It’s not lets go write
them up and forget about it, it’s a coordinated effort between him and police. It’s got to
be a month of putting the heat on, I'll stay on top of Mike you stay on top of Roger as
well.

Trustee Lasher asked do you want me to say anything to Roger about being more visible
up there by Bruce?

Mayor Bradicich said I mean yeah we should add it to the scope it is the village. The
problem is, we aren’t going to be up there enough to make Bruce happy. But, it needs to
be done. Park up on River Road once a week for a couple of hours. I worry about this
side as well. I think there is something to be said about an Athens Police Officer when
pulling into Athens. I would argue more at Brick Row, but let’s (inaudible)

Attorney Rapplyea said I did a search(Inaudible)

Mayor Bradicich said he is passionate about it-Best answer take a look at it.

Trustee Serrago said there has been a lot of speeding on Second Street lately, it’s
outrageous lately the last couple of months.

Mayor Bradicich said that’s something I"ve said a couple times—vary the time.

The clerk asked to speak as a resident—she said the speeding on Schoharie Tpke is
terrible too. 6-10am when school is in session. She saw 4 cars come down the hill 3 were



doing the speed limit and the 4" decided to pass the 3 on the double line. There are kids
and animals out there.

Mayor Bradicich said if we make it a priority we will change behavior the problem is we
have 1 police car running at a time Sheriff, State Police we can reach out to and tell we
have a problem in these areas and ask them to help us out.

Mayor Bradicich said vary policing hrs with a focus on Second and Schoharie Reach out
to Sheriff and State ask for help in those areas and 1 to 2 hours down by River Road.

Roger is going to be against this.

Trustee Serrago said I do think we need help from County and State—we can’t be
everywhere.

Mayor Bradicich said let’s ask the County to help us out

Trustee Scott said he pretty much covered everything. I did put feelers out for a DPW
committee. [ only had 1 person express interest. [ was hoping to get a few more.

Trustee Serrago I found out that the .gov needs to be registered thru .gov .gov a
governmental site would cost $400.00 a year. We can look into it. Someone in Panama
owns the other web address, 1 cant get under $200,00. I'm looking at Athens Village NY
or Instagram . About the lawn mowing, I also did not get the schedule from him I asked
for.

Mayor Bradicich said they’ve been let go for too long

Trustee Serrago said If they are that high don’t you need a brush hog? The dog park is
good-We need to make some kind of a path by the pond because it floods out. T don’t

know if we have money.

Mayor Bradicih asked Amy of she signed the lawn mowing guys voucher and if he
charged for everything this week.

Trustee Serrago said not for everything this week,
Mayor Bradicich said he wrote what he considered a nasty note
Trustee Serrago said she wants to do more than chase down the lawn mower guy

Trustee Lasher said that the dog park has money and it can be used and the fence needs
work...go for a community grant.

Mayor Bradicich agreed that that was a good idea.

Trustee Serrago said if people knew and if they were excited about it we may get help.



Mayor Bradicich said I drove past there before leaving last week and as I pulled up
Athens Pd was there and someone tossed a bag of garbage. I picked it up not something
we will bring up to the police, just disappointed police didn’t take care of it.

Trustee Lasher said we should look into it

Mayor Bradicich said we are running out of our 3 community grant applications.
Trustee Lasher asked if he remembered which ones they were.

Mayor Bradicich said one was for the police computer, which the dept did not get

Trustee Scott explained the TRAKS program

Mayor Bradicich said that Roger didn’t think they needed it for the amount that is done
here.

Trsutee Scott said he agrees
Mayor Bradicich said the computer would let them know when pulling up to a call

whether or not there was a restraining order—they have to be able to see restraining
orders they have to do something.

Attorney Rappelyea said he looked into the Local law for tax breaks for Commercial
Properties—he said there is nothing there for tax breaks (inaudible) he said he also spoke
with the bank on the Maurer property. Once they release the lien they won’t have any
interest.

Trustee Serrago asked who owns the land when they are done.

Trustee Scott said he thought Michael Maurer—by that time we get the release have it
demolished and relevy onto the property taxes.

Mayor Bradicich asked if the County then pays us.

Attorney Rappeyea said yes

Trustee Lasher asked what ever happened to 1 N Washington St.

Attorney Rappelyea said he started doing cleanup and we did send a violation
Trustee Lasher asked do we have any recourse from the last time.

Attorney Rappelyea said he will bring the file to the next meeting,




Trustee Lasher said that we need to finalize

Clerk said that the recreation counselors were setting training up with Roger and we
could schedule with that.

Mayor Bradicich said a Wednesday night just not a meeting night and a day during the
week maybe a Tuesday or Thursday afternoon let Mary Jo or Dawn know so that they

can email it out

Motion to adjourn was made at 8:30pm Motion was made by Trustee Lasher, seconded
by Trustee Scott and all were in favor.

Respectfully Submitted,

Dawn M. Palmateer
Deputy Clerk/Treasurer



